A § 3

(S

g

ORISINAL
A2 N R L

!
| PLLC 01y Sep -2 A b 0o BRIAN M. MADDEN
202.416.6770
BMADDEN(@LERMANSENTER.COM

I; LERMAN RIS TIVED
E; SENTER

WASHINGTON, DC

August 28, 2014
ACCEPTED/FILED
Ms. Marlene Dortch
Secretary AUG 2 8 2014
Federal Communications Commission Federal Com
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. gmcemouf'm"ft”g,e’:m‘g“y"‘“’"

Washington, DC 20554
Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is written on behalf of Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.
(“CCTF”), licensee of Station WYJC(FM), Greenville, Florida (Facility ID No.
122010), and 1s submitted in accordance with the provisions of Section 73.1740 of the
Commission’s rules.

CCTF recently requested and received Special Temporary Authority (File No.
BSTA-20140814ABO) to operate Station WYJC at reduced power following damage
to 1ts transmitting antenna. Before a new antenna could be installed, on August 23,
2014, the existing equipment failed and the station is now silent. If the tower crew is
not able to restore operation with at least reduced power by September 22, 2014,
CCTF will file a request for STA for the station to remain silent until regular
operation can be resumed.

If any additional information is desired in connection with this matter, please
contact the undersigned counsel.

Very truly yours,
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Brian M. Madden

BMM:dm

cc (via email): Dale Bickel
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